
 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Agenda - Monday, March 18, 2024 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Invocation given by Mayor Brown 

Pledge of Allegiance led by Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

A limit of five (5) minutes per person is allotted for citizens to express their concerns to the 

Board of Directors, with a maximum of fifty (50) minutes reserved for Citizens 

Communication.   

Please fill out a Citizen Communication Card with your name and contact information for the 

City Clerk's records. 

CONSENT 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting March 4, 2024.  (CCD) City Clerk Heather 

Soyars 

2. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to Purchase a 2016 Ford F-550 Bucket 

Truck from Specialty Fleet Sales, LLC. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

REGULAR 

3. Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a memorandum of 

understanding with Texas A&M University Texarkana to enhance workforce productivity and 

professional development. (ADMIN) City Manager Robert Thompson  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY 

CITY MANAGER REPORT 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

4. Adopt a Resolution appointing Rosland Blair-Lewis to the City Beautiful Commission. (CCD) 

City Clerk Heather Soyars 



 

5. City Manager Robert Thompson’s six (6) months evaluation. (BOD)   

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, April 1, 2024 

ADJOURN 

 

2024 City Calendar 

Sunset Solarbration Concert – Sunday, April 7th – 5PM 

KidsFest Festival - Friday, May 17th - 19th 

 

Texarkana Rec Center Calendar 

Easter Bunny – Saturday, March 23rd – 9A - Noon 

Ageless Grace - Mondays – 2PM – 3PM 

Gym Open - Mondays, Wednesdays & Fridays – 8AM - 7PM & Saturdays - 8AM – Noon 

Dance Fitness - Tuesdays - 6PM & Saturdays - 11AM 



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting March 4, 2024.  (CCD) 

City Clerk Heather Soyars 

AGENDA DATE: March 18, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Minutes 

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk Department 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk 

REQUEST: Approval of meeting minutes. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Approval of meeting minutes 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

The City Clerk recommends Board approval. 

EXHIBITS: Meeting minutes. 

 



 

 

 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
City of Texarkana, Arkansas 

216 Walnut Street 

Minutes - Monday, March 04, 2024 - 6:00 PM 

 

 

Mayor Allen Brown called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

PRESENT: Mayor Allen Brown, Ward 1 Director Terry Roberts, Ward 2 Director Laney Harris, 

Ward 3 Director Steven Hollibush, Ward 4 Director Ulysses Brewer, Ward 5 Director Danny 

Jewell, and Assistant Mayor Ward 6 Jeff Hart.   

ALSO, PRESENT: City Manager Robert Thompson, City Attorney Joshua Potter, and Deputy 

City Clerk Jenny Narens.  

ABSENT: City Clerk Heather Soyars. 

Invocation given by Director Hollibush. 

Pledge of Allegiance led by Fire Chief David Fletcher. 

CITIZEN COMMUNICATION 

Pete Cheatham spoke about the Ozan Inghram Iron Mountain Center.  (Please see attached 

documents.) 

PRESENTATION(S) 

1. Presentation of the City of Texarkana, Arkansas Employee Service Awards. (ADMIN)  

 

Daniel Thiels TAFD 10 Years 

Nathan Reeves TAFD 20 Years 

William Smith, Jr.  TAFD 25 Years 

Kenneth Wilson TAFD 25 Years 

Mikosky Jones TWU 5 Years 

Rodney Ellis TWU 5 Years 

Amy Payne TWU 20 Years 

Roderick Howard TWU 20 Years 

   

 

 



 

CONSENT 

Assistant Mayor Hart made the motion to adopt the Consent agenda, Seconded by Director Brewer.  

The motion carried and the following item was approved:  

2. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting February 20, 2024.  (CCD) City Clerk Heather 

Soyars 

3. Resolution No. 2024-16 amended the FY2024 Budget (Resolution No. 2023-103) and the 

Public Works Budget to include funding from the ARPA Fund for Old Boyd Road, Manor 

Way, Hastings Crossing and Draughn Street Improvements. (PWD) Public Works Director 

Tyler Richards 

4. Resolution No. 2024-17 authorized the City Manager to enter into a contract with A. L. Franks 

Engineering for the design of Old Boyd Road, Manor Way, Hastings Crossing and Draughn 

Street Improvements. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards   

5. Resolution No. 2024-18 amended the FY2024 Budget (Resolution No. 2023-103) and the 

Public Works Budget to include funding from the Storm Water Reserve Fund for the Nix 

Creek Maintenance and Restoration Project. (PWD) Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

6. Resolution No. 2024-19 authorized the City Manager to enter into a contract with A. L. Franks 

Engineering for the design of Nix Creek Maintenance and Restoration Project. (PWD) Public 

Works Director Tyler Richards 

REGULAR 

None  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTARY  

Director Jewell asked what the balance was from the COVID money.   

Mayor Brown said there was nothing left.  

Director Harris read a statement regarding the Arkansas Department of Transportation (ARDOT) 

and read an email referencing Community Development Block Grant Public Comments Period. 

(See attached documents.)   

Assistant Mayor Hart said on Friday, he went to Smith Blair and celebrated their 50th site location 

anniversary.  He said this company was a true asset to our community and a great employer.     

NEXT MEETING DATE: Monday, March 18, 2024 

ADJOURN 

Motion to adjourn made by Assistant Mayor Hart, Seconded by Director Roberts.  

Voting Yea: Mayor Brown, Director Roberts, Director Harris, Director Hollibush, Director 

Brewer, Director Jewell, and Assistant Mayor Hart.   

The motion carried 7-0 and the meeting adjourned at 6:21 PM.  



 

APPROVED this the 18th day of March 2024. 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

 

 

____________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

 

 

 

 













 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to Purchase a 2016 

Ford F-550 Bucket Truck from Specialty Fleet Sales, LLC. (PWD) 

Public Works Director Tyler Richards 

AGENDA DATE: March 18, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Public Works Department 

PREPARED BY: Tracie Lee, Assistant Public Works Director 

REQUEST: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to Purchase a 2016 

Ford F-550 Bucket Truck from  Specialty Fleet Sales, LLC. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: A resolution authorizing the purchase of a 2016 Ford F-550 Bucket 

Truck from Specialty Fleet Sales, LLC in the amount of seventy-two 

thousand three hundred thirty-nine dollars and twenty-one cents 

($72,339.21). 

Additional bids are not required as this is a sole source for a used vehicle. 

Authorization of this purchase meets all bidding requirements. Funds 

were budgeted and are available for the purchase. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: $72,339.21  

AMOUNT BUDGETED: $72,339.21 (Streets Capital Outlay) 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

$0.00 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

 

EXHIBITS: Resolution and  Specialty Fleet Sales Quote. 

 

 

  

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Department is requesting the approval of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, Board of Directors, to authorize the City Manager to enter into a 

purchase agreement with Specialty Fleet Sales, LLC., for a 2016 Ford F-550 Bucket Truck 

in the amount of $72,339.21; and 

 WHEREAS, additional bids are not required as this provider is a sole source for a 

used vehicle; and 

 WHEREAS, funds were budgeted and are available for the purchase;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the City Manager is authorized to enter into a purchase 

agreement with Specialty Fleet Sales, LLC., in an amount not to exceed $72,339.21 for a 

2016 Ford F-550 Bucket Truck. 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th day of March 2024.   

 

       ______________________________ 

          Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 



Specialty Fleet Sales, LLC
www.SpecialtyFleet.com      Sales & Rentals

139 NE Loop 564 DATE: March 7, 2024
Mineola, TX 75773 INVOICE # 24507
833-737-3687 FOR: Bucket Truck 

Bill To: Ship To:
City of Texarkana AR Customer Pick Up 
Clay Hicks 
216 Walnut St 
Texarkana, Arkansas 71854
903-293-3015
clay.hicks@txkusa.org

AMOUNT

72,000.00$               
ETI ETC37IH (SN: 1016C713514) PTO Hours: 237

184.21                      
150.00                      

-                            
Emission Fee -$                          

-                            

Title Fee -                            
E-Tag Fee 5.00                          
County Fees- -                            
Inspection & Weight Slip: -                            

-                            

-                            

72,339.21                 

Down Payment -$                          
 TOTAL BALANCE DUE  72,339.21$               

Wire Transfer Information Attached
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, Specialty Fleet, 833-737-3687, Office@specialtyfleet.com

________________________________________________________________________________________
Customer Signature: Title: Date:

________________________________________________________________________________________
Dealership Rep Signature: Title: Date:

2016 Ford F550 F550 4x2 (Vin: 1FDUF5GT9GED03946) Miles 152,555

Texas DMV Vehicle Inventory Fee
Document/Title Transfer Fee

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

INVOICE

Bank Contact: Danny Peggram (903) 882-5581

*Trucks Sold AS-IS, WHERE IS"

Lienholder: TBD

Wiring instructions are :  Routing Number 111923238  Texas Bank and Trust
Account number 762164 (checking).  Name of Account: Specialty Fleet Sales

No Transport 

Sales Tax

Plate & Sticker Fees

DESCRIPTION



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a 

memorandum of understanding with Texas A&M University Texarkana 

to enhance workforce productivity and professional development. 

(ADMIN) City Manager Robert Thompson  

AGENDA DATE: March 18, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

REQUEST: The parties desire to develop a strong and effective Business/Education 

Institution collaboration that enhances workforce productivity and 

professional development. 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: The parties desire to develop a strong and effective Business/Education 

Institution collaboration that enhances workforce productivity and 

professional development. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

 

EXHIBITS: Resolution and Memorandum of Understanding 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, the City of Texarkana, Arkansas, Board of Directors wish to enter 

into a memorandum of understanding with Texas A&M University Texarkana; and   

 WHEREAS, the parties desire to develop a strong and effective 

Business/Education Institution collaboration that enhances workforce productivity and 

professional development;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas, that the attached memorandum of understanding is approved, and 

the City Manager is authorized to execute the same. 

 PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th day of March 2024.   

 

       ______________________________ 

         Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 













 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: Adopt a Resolution appointing Rosland Blair-Lewis to the City 

Beautiful Commission. (CCD) City Clerk Heather Soyars 

AGENDA DATE: March 18, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☒  Other☐:  

DEPARTMENT: Admin 

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

REQUEST: Appointment 

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: Appointment to the City Beautiful Commission. 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

 

EXHIBITS: Resolution, application, and member list 

 



RESOLUTION NO. _________ 

WHEREAS, a vacancy exists on the Texarkana, Arkansas, City Beautiful 

Commission; and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that appointments be made to fill the vacant position;  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City 

of Texarkana, Arkansas that the following appointment to the City Beautiful Commission 

is hereby approved: 

 

Applicant Term 

Rosland Blair-Lewis No Term  

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 18th day of March 2024.   

 

 

       ___________________________ 

         Allen L. Brown, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ 

Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

________________________________ 

Joshua L. Potter, City Attorney 

 





Updated 02132024 
 

CITY BEAUTIFUL COMMISSION  

Authorized by Texarkana Resolution No. 5098 
 

 Appointment Term Date Term 

    

Nedra Turney 

6301 East Broad Street 

870-773-4494 

Resolution No. – N/A 

Appointment 

10/04/2004 

10/04/2004----??? 1 

    

Danny Lewis 

1 Wade Trail 

903-748-9221 (cell-home) 

870-773-8800 (work) 

Resolution No. 5122 

Appointment 

10/04/2004 

10/04/2004----??? 1 

    

Rick Hall  

2020 Beech Street 

870-772-2262(home) 

870-773-8531 (work) 

Resolution No. 5122 

Appointment 

10/04/2004 

10/04/2004----??? 1 

    

Mary Warner 

801 East 12th Street 

870-216-7233 (home) 

870-898-2621 (work) 

Resolution No. – N/A 

Appointment 

10/04/2004 

10/04/2004----??? 1 

    

Wendell Warner 

801 East 12th Street 

870-216-7233 (home) 

Resolution No. 5668 

Appointment 

02/06/2012 

02/06/2011----??? 1 

    

Jeff C. Brown – Chairman 

2217 Laurel  

903-277-0457 (cell) 

903-793-4114 

Resolution No. 6061 

Appointment 

08/05/2013 

08/05/2013----??? 1 

    

Peggy Burson 

1 Lambeth Place 

903-748-8978 

Resolution No. 6124 

Appointment 

03/03/2014 

03/03/2014----??? 1 

    

Clinton Thomas  

5 Webber Street 

870-774-0505 (home) 

Resolution No. 6227 

Appointment 

11/17/2017 

11/17/2014----??? 1 

    

Mary Bryant 

1823 Beech Street 

903-701-3981 

Resolution No. 2019-43 

Appointment  

11/18/2019 

11/18/2019----???  

    



Updated 02132024 
 

 Thomas Keefer 

1007 Locust Street 

903-949-9769 

Resolution No. 2019-43 

Appointment  

11/18/2019 

11/18/2019----??? 1 

    

Connie Magness 

6508 Wuthering Heights Lane 

903-826-8071 (cell) 

Resolution No. 2021-38 

Appointment  

07/19/2021 

07/19/2021----??? 1 

    

Annette Lachowsky 

5706 Cedar Ridge Trail 

850-324-2459 

Resolution No. 2023-51 

Appointment 

06/06/2023 

06/06/2023----??? 1 

    

Emmit Chead Blue 

3208 Locust Street 

903-748-0124 (cell) 

Resolution No. 2023-85 

Appointment 

09/18/2023 

09/18/2023----??? 1 

    

Jamie Finley 

City Planner 

Resolution 2023-85 

Appointment 

09/18/2023 

09/18/2023----??? 1 

    

    



 

CITY OF TEXARKANA, AR 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AGENDA TITLE: City Manager Robert Thompson’s six (6) months evaluation. (BOD)   

AGENDA DATE: March 18, 2024 

ITEM TYPE: Ordinance☐  Resolution☐  Other☒: Evaluation  

DEPARTMENT: Board of Directors  

PREPARED BY: Heather Soyars, City Clerk  

REQUEST: Evaluation  

EMERGENCY CLAUSE: N/A 

SUMMARY: City Manager Robert Thompson’s six (6) months evaluation 

EXPENSE REQUIRED: N/A 

AMOUNT BUDGETED: N/A 

APPROPRIATION 

REQUIRED: 

N/A 

RECOMMENDED 

ACTION: 

N/a 

EXHIBITS: N/A 

 


	Top
	1.	Minutes
	item_03182024_ccd_minutes
	item_1_03042024_minutes
	item_1_pete cheatham_03042024
	item_1_laney harris_03042024

	2.	2016 Ford F-550 Bucket Truck from Specialty Fleet Sales, LLC
	item_2_03182024_pwd_Pick-Up Truck Agenda
	Item 2 - Bucket Truck Purchase
	24507 - Invoice - City of Texarkana

	3.	MOU Texas A&M
	item_4_03182024_admin_mou texas a and m
	Item 4 - Memo of Understanding
	item_03182024_admin_mou

	4.	city beautiful
	item_03182024_admin_city beautiful
	Item 5 Appointment
	item_03182024_admin_Rosland Blair-Lewis_City Beautiful_03012024
	item_03182024_admin_2024_City Beautiful Commission

	5.	City Manager evaluation
	item_03182024_bod_city manager eval

	Bottom

